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From: davidperk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Perk

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:15:51 AM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

The next 20 years are a critical time — to deny this is to deny science and common sense. Puget Sound Energy’s
draft 2021 Integrated Resource Plan fails to align with 2019’s Clean Energy Transformation Act (CETA) requiring
utilities to be 80 percent carbon free by 2030, which must be achieved by building more renewable energy and
storage infrastructure sooner, retiring the Colstrip coal plant before 2025, and cancelling the Tacoma LNG and any
other planned fossil gas plants, expansions or pipelines.

As Washington’s largest, and most expensive, energy utility, Puget Sound Energy will be instrumental to
determining if our state can achieve its climate goals. To see PSE’s initial draft of this critical 20-year plan include
building and expanding fossil fuel infrastructure while exploiting the cost cap loophole in the Energy
Transformation Act is frustrating and worrisome; it should not be allowed to stand.

Planning for future investments should involve an equity evaluation that analyzes potential impacts on Treaty rights,
communities already experiencing health disparities and high levels of pollution, and communities that have been
historically marginalized. This evaluation should span the project’s life cycle impacts. Fossil fuel extraction and
refining, including fossil gas, has a long and ugly history of harm through land and resource theft; man camps that
have been linked to the epidemic of missing and murdered Indigenous women and the disruption of small
communities; destruction of habitat and the ability to subsist off the land; and processes that leave behind
communities rocked by cancer, birth defects, and other serious health concerns. It’s time to leave these practices in
the past and invest in less harmful energy.

As customers, we have a stake in the harm PSE’s energy plans cause to communities, climate, and future
generations: by using and paying for the energy we are complicit, and we are demanding better. We are also
demanding more transparency in how PSE forecasts future energy demand, inquiry into the validity of construction
costs passed onto customers, and a public engagement process that facilitates customers and stakeholders having an
actual say in where our money goes and the implications of what powers our homes.

Sincerely,

David Perk

842 NE 67th St Seattle, WA 98115-5556
davidperk@comcast.net
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From: rhfselin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rita Selin

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:37:26 AM

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
the past and invest in less harmful

Sincerely,

Rita Selin

Seattle, WA 98103
rhfselin@comcast.net
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From: dennismsyoung@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dennis Young

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:37:37 AM

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

Dennis Young

9515 Interlake Ave N Seattle, WA 98103-3380
dennismsyoung@gmail.com



mailto:dennismsyoung@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:dennismsyoung@gmail.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: lastshoe26@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Shoemaker

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:37:51 AM

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

Randy Shoemaker

1541 NE 177th St Shoreline, WA 98155-5230
lastshoe26@gmail.com
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From: jeleavitt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane Leavitt

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:37:52 AM

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

Jane Leavitt

3002 Cascadia Ave S Seattle, WA 98144-6214
jeleavitt@aol.com
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From: mike.sanders.esqg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Sanders

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:38:06 AM

External Email

Dear UTC Commissioners,

Read The Book.

Bill Gates.

Read the Economist.

Read what President Joe Biden wants to happen.

Read what 66 percent of Americans say about Climate Change.
Take this seriously.

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

Michael Sanders

325 233rd St SW Bothell, WA 98021-8630
mike.sanders.esq@gmail.com
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From: conderoo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Constance DeRooy

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:39:08 AM

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

Constance DeRooy

1501 17th Ave Apt 812 Seattle, WA 98122-4104
conderoo@yahoo.com
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From: klaudia.englund@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Klaudia Englund

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:39:48 AM

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

Klaudia Englund

7630 Cypress Way Anacortes, WA 98221-9086
klaudia.englund@gmail.com
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From: fbrogert@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger Martin

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:40:20 AM

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

PSE has been totally dishonest in the past. In justifying their application for permits to operate their LNG facility,
they used obsolete data on methane leakage and half-life greenhouse effects. They violated American Indian
treaties. They never even mentioned the hazards of building on top of shoreline landfill in the presence of rising sea
levels, and worst of all, they never mentioned in their applications that the landfill was sitting on top of the most-
likely-to-liquify seafloor on the Puget Sound AND that all this sits directly on top of an earthquake fault that can
cause that 1500+ feet of unconsolidated dirt on which their landfill sits to fall into the Sound as if it was on
quicksand if there is an earthquake there.

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

Roger Martin

3800 A Bridgeport Way W # 543 University Place, WA 98466-4416
fbrogert@yahoo.com
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From: seesue@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan MacGregor

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:40:51 AM

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

Susan MacGregor

16911 NE 95th St Redmond, WA 98052-3748
seesue@gmail.com
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From: dshaul@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Shaughnessy

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:40:56 AM

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

Diane Shaughnessy

7308 N Skyview Pl Apt A208 Tacoma, WA 98406-1379
dshaul@aol.com



mailto:dshau1@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:dshau1@aol.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: closereading3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mosey Johnston

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:21:27 AM

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
Mosey Johnston
closereading3@gmail.com
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From: jmartinson8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julie Martinson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:41:01 AM

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

These CETA priorities mandate smarter planning than PSE has proposed. PSE proposals are defying our moral
responsibilities
to the planet and to cleaner air.

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

Julie Martinson

2303 6th St Everett, WA 98201-1114
jmartinson8@gmail.com
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From: marilyn.a.boyd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marilyn Boyd

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

Marilyn Boyd

10535 Victory Ln NE Seattle, WA
marilyn.a.boyd@gmail.com
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From: nancy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Hansen

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:41:22 AM

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

We are all trying hard out here to help do the things we know to do in order to allow our children, grandchildren and
people into the future, to have the experiences we have had living on this earth. As a corporation that is going
directly against these basic desires for survival, we cannot do anything but resist what you continue to do, with no
intention to stop. (We've lived through far too many of your promises.)

Sincerely,

Nancy Hansen

7219 NE 158th St Kenmore, WA 98028-4242
nancy @glenwood-gardens.com
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From: myke907@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Madden

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:41:27 AM

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
Michael Madden
myke907@gmail.com
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From: kurtfick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kurt Fickeisen

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:41:38 AM

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

Looking forward to switching off natural gas!

Sincerely,

Kurt Fickeisen

13024 37th Ave NE Seattle, WA 98125-4651
kurtfick@gmail.com
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From: jctcohen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of judith cohen

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:42:04 AM

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

judith cohen

1608 E Republican St Seattle, WA 98112-4606
jctcohen@yahoo.com
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From: jerrykessinger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jerry Kessinger

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:42:19 AM

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

Jerry Kessinger

14410 47th PIW Lynnwood, WA 98087-1867
jerrykessinger@me.com



mailto:jerrykessinger@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:jerrykessinger@me.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: morris358@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of arvia morris

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:42:33 AM

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

arvia morris

4535 Thackeray PI NE Seattle, WA 98105-4841
morris358@zipcon.com
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From: viceugar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victoria Garcia

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:42:35 AM

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
Victoria Garcia
viceugar@gmail.com
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From: danacarmelo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dana lorio

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:42:39 AM

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

Dana lorio

323 NW 76th St Seattle, WA 98117-4010
danacarmelo@outlook.com
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From: meryle.korn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Meryle A.Korn

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:35:01 AM

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

Meryle A. Korn

2821 Huron St Bellingham, WA 98226-4112
meryle.korn@gmail.com
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From: benjaminraymondwatkins@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Watkins

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:44:22 AM

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

Benjamin Watkins

9666 54th Ave S Seattle, WA 98118-5705
benjaminraymondwatkins@gmail.com
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From: Jlindsay371@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jake Lindsay

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:44:55 AM

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

Jake Lindsay

Seattle, WA 98117
Jlindsay371@gmail.com
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From: rancol23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randall Collins

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:45:05 AM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

Puget Sound Energy’s draft 2021 Integrated Resource Plan fails to align with 2019°s Clean Energy Transformation
Act (CETA) requiring utilities to be 80 percent carbon free by 2030, which must be achieved by building more
renewable energy and storage infrastructure sooner, retiring the Colstrip coal plant before 2025, and cancelling the
Tacoma LNG and any other planned fossil gas plants, expansions or pipelines. The next 20 years are a critical time
— to deny this is to deny science and common sense.

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

Randall Collins

530 4th Ave W Apt 309 Seattle, WA 98119-5913
rancol23@yahoo.com
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From: terrasol@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger Lippman

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:46:27 AM

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

Roger Lippman

710 Lake Washington Blvd S Seattle, WA 98144-3304
terrasol@igc.org
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From: scareylc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lindsay Scarey

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:46:35 AM

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

Lindsay Scarey

1136 13th Ave Seattle, WA 98122-4414
scareylc@gmail.com
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From: mwineman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marian Wineman

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:46:45 AM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

We have wasted more than 30 years doing far too little to STOP climate change. The next 10 years are a critical
time — to deny this is to deny science and common sense. Puget Sound Energy’s draft 2021 Integrated Resource
Plan fails to align with 2019’s Clean Energy Transformation Act (CETA) requiring utilities to be 80 percent carbon
free by 2030, which must be achieved by building more renewable energy and storage infrastructure sooner, retiring
the Colstrip coal plant before 2025, and cancelling the Tacoma LNG and any other planned fossil gas plants,
expansions or pipelines.

As Washington’s largest, and most expensive, energy utility, PSE will be instrumental to determining if our state
can achieve its climate goals. To see PSE’s initial draft of this critical 20-year plan include building and expanding
fossil fuel infrastructure while exploiting the cost cap loophole in the Energy Transformation Act is frustrating and
worrisome; it should not be allowed to stand.

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
actual say in where our money goes and the implications of what powers our homes. This transition to clean fuels is
critical to the health and well being of all Washingtonians and it is urgent that it happens as quickly as possible as
we have already lost the 30 years of not doing enough to stop fossil fuel emissions.

Sincerely,

Marian Wineman

3611 45th Ave W Seattle, WA 98199-1808
mwineman@comcast.net
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From: neuwald.falcon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ruth Falcon

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:47:22 AM

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

Ruth Falcon

13730 15th Ave NE Seattle, WA 98125-3112
neuwald.falcon@gmail.com
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From: lgibbons51@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Gibbons

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:47:47 AM

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

Laura Gibbons

5021 43rd Ave S Seattle, WA 98118-2305
Igibbons51@yahoo.com
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From: jkdeller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanne Kinley Deller

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:47:48 AM

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

Jeanne Kinley Deller

4235 164th Ave SE Bellevue, WA 98006-7149
jkdeller@gmail.com
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From: dennislesliel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dennis McAfee

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:48:45 AM

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

Dennis McAfee

5720 38th Ave NE Seattle, WA 98105-2209
dennislesliel@comcast.net
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From: aero_b52@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andres Lopez

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:35:10 AM

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

Andres Lopez

47802 323rd Ave SE Enumclaw, WA 98022-8003
aero_b52@hotmail.com
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From: sinixt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lou Stone

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:48:57 AM

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

Lou Stone

PB281 Inchelium, WA 99138
sinixt@centurytel.net
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From: valerie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Valerie Costa

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:49:21 AM

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

Valerie Costa

2428 E Roy St Seattle, WA 98112-4126
valerie@350seattle.org
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From: mam9292@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michelle Meyers

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:49:31 AM

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

As residents of the beautiful Pacific Northwest, where the beauty of nature surrounds us, we should be leaders in the
area of clean energy. Please require our energy companies to make the right choice for the future.

Sincerely,

Michelle Meyers

7101 82Nd Street Ct E Puyallup, WA 98371-8721
mgm9292@comcast.net
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From: perryaxx@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Perry Gx

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:50:35 AM

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

Perry Gx

14312 Franklin Ave Tustin, CA 92780-7011
perrygxx@gmail.com



mailto:perrygxx@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:perrygxx@gmail.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: verodorazio@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Veronica D"Orazio

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:36:01 AM

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

Veronica D'Orazio

6701 10th Ave NW Seattle, WA 98117-5210
verodorazio@gmail.com
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From: mnortie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MLou Christ

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:36:06 AM

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

MLou Christ
Redmond, WA
mnortie@yahoo.com
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From: charlesl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Landau

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:36:47 AM

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

Charles Landau

WA
charlesl@olympus.net



mailto:charlesl@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:charlesl@olympus.net

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: meyerrw@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Meyer

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:35:41 AM

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

Robert Meyer

4421 Baker Ave NW Seattle, WA 98107-4352
meyerrw@mac.com
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From: vickiurias@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victoria Urias

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:37:04 AM

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

Victoria Urias

14001 35th Ave NE Seattle, WA 98125-3705
vickiurias@comcast.net
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From: enjohnston@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Johnston

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:11:37 AM

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

Emily Johnston

2418 E Aloha St Seattle, WA 98112-4120
enjohnston@gmail.com
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From: me@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Winkler

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE time to be a leader in carbon reduction!
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:48:55 AM

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

Daniel Winkler

9725 NE 130th PI Kirkland, WA 98034-2730
me@danielwinkler.com



mailto:me@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:me@danielwinkler.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: emrwing@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Wing

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: We need clean energy NOW! PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:41:13 AM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

If we want a livable future the next 20 years are a critical time — to deny this is to deny science and common sense.
Puget Sound Energy’s draft 2021 Integrated Resource Plan fails to align with 2019°s Clean Energy Transformation
Act (CETA) requiring utilities to be 80 percent carbon free by 2030, which must be achieved by building more
renewable energy and storage infrastructure sooner, retiring the Colstrip coal plant before 2025, and cancelling the
Tacoma LNG and any other planned fossil gas plants, expansions or pipelines.

Do you care about your children’s ability to survive! This is a must do!

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

Emily Wing

416 E Roy St Apt G Seattle, WA 98102-5923
emrwing@gmail.com
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From: elizah.demartini@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizah DeMartini

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:00:01 PM

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

Elizah DeMartini

WA
elizah.demartini@gmail.com
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From: conjcm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Conor Corkrum

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:00:39 PM

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

Conor Corkrum

2230 Yale Ave E Apt D Seattle, WA 98102-3491
conjcm@gmail.com
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From: carlherne@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carl Woestwin

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:01:35 PM

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

Carl Woestwin

9608 25th Ave NE Seattle, WA 98115-2407
carlherne@yahoo.com
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From: jeanberolz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Berolzheimer

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:01:47 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

The planet is in crisis! The next 20 years are a critical time — to deny this is to deny science and common sense.
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

Jean Berolzheimer

17519 95th PI SW Vashon, WA 98070-4963
jeanberolz@gmail.com
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From: anvilman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gill Fahrenwald

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:01:50 PM

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

Gill Fahrenwald

PO Box 2323 Olympia, WA 98507-2323
anvilman@orcalink.com
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From: alantanya98112@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tatiana Zolotareva

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:02:30 PM

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

Tatiana Zolotareva

2312 16th Ave E Seattle, WA 98112-2111
alantanya98112@yahoo.com
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From: joann.varnell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joann Varnell

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:02:45 PM

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
Joann Varnell
joann.varnell@gmail.com
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From: frogwitch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Abigail Houghton

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

Abigail Houghton

4305 S Webster St Seattle, WA 98118-3937
frogwitch@aol.com
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From: llindsay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Lindsay

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:04:21 PM

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

Linda Lindsay

PO Box 112 Langley, WA 98260-0112
llindsay@whidbey.com



mailto:llindsay@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:llindsay@whidbey.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: mihret.h10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mihret Haile

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:04:26 PM

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

Mihret Haile

Seatac, WA 98188
mihret.h10@gmail.com
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From: redwood9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Darrell House

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:04:54 PM

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

Darrell House

PO Box 387 Wilkinson, IN 46186-0387
redwood9@hush.com
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From: kcopyoung@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of KC Young

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:05:54 PM

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

KC Young

11218 NE 91st St Kirkland, WA 98033-5735
kcopyoung@comcast.net
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From: mvietz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Megan Slade

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:06:26 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

A recent study revealed that fossil fuel pollution is responsible for 1 in 5 deaths globally. Continuing to advance
fossil fuel production when we have non-lethal energy alternatives is short sighted and deadly. As a resident living
in a zip code experiencing higher levels of fossil fuel pollution exposure, with an average shortened lifespan by 13
years, PSE's continued embrace of fossil fuel expansion feels like a betrayal. This is unacceptable for my family,
and I hope it is unacceptable for you and your family too. PSE needs to be a responsible leader, begin a genuine
transition away from fossil fuels to clean, renewable energy sources. We have the technology, public support, and
ability to do so. Please stop placing families in harms way.

The next 20 years are a critical time — to deny this is to deny science, moral responsibility, and common sense.
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

Megan Slade

1303 S Dakota St Seattle, WA 98108-1455
mvietz@gmail.com
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From: ainny1218@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Virginia Davis

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:06:42 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

The next 20 years are a critical time and to deny this is to deny science and common sense. Puget Sound Energy’s
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
Transformation Act is frustrating and worrisome and it should not be allowed to stand.

Planning for future investments should involve an equity evaluation that analyzes potential impacts on Treaty rights,
communities already experiencing health disparities and high levels of pollution, and communities that have been
historically marginalized. This evaluation should span the project’s life cycle impacts. Fossil fuel extraction and
refining, including fossil gas, has a long and ugly history of:

- harm through land and resource theft

- man camps linked to the epidemic of missing and murdered Indigenous women and the disruption of small
communities

- destruction of habitat and the ability to subsist off the land

- and processes that leave behind communities rocked by cancer, birth defects, and other serious health concerns

It’s time to leave these practices in the past and invest in less harmful energy.

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

Virginia Davis

17721 NE 156th St Woodinville, WA 98072-6505
ginny1218@yahoo.com
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From: mikeconlan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Conlan

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:07:31 PM

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

Mike Conlan

6421 139th PI NE Apt 52 Redmond, WA 98052-4588
mikeconlan@hotmail.com
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From: pambeal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pam Beal

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:07:52 PM

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

Pam Beal

204 Contra Costa Ave Fircrest, WA 98466-7226
pambeal@gmail.com
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From: tuesdaymira@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Miranda Marti

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:08:21 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

I don't want future generations to miss out on the natural wonders of our temperate rainforests, salmon, orcas
because of PSE's interest in building new fossil gas infrastructure and their contributions to the climate crisis. It’s
time for PSE to accept reality and start planning for the decarbonization of their gas business. PSE needs to publicly
commit to not building any new natural gas infrastructure. This means no new gas lines for new buildings or homes,
no expansion of existing pipelines when doing maintenance on old pipelines, and no LNG facilities.

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

Miranda Marti

6709 23rd Ave NW Seattle, WA 98117-5731
tuesdaymira@gmail.com
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From: jmbulla@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanne Bulla

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:08:45 PM

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

Jeanne Bulla
Seattle, WA 98168
jmbulla@gmail.com
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From: suzie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Scollon

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:09:44 PM

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

Suzanne Scollon

1510 Bismark Ln Freeland, WA 98249-9408
suzie@geosemiotics.net
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From: shelley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mr.Shelley Dahlaren

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:09:47 PM

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

Mr. Shelley Dahlgren

4449 242nd Ave SE Sammamish, WA 98029-7520
shelley@dahlgren.com
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From: cawley_21@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Curtis Cawley

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:10:10 PM

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

Curtis Cawley

2516 15th Ave W Apt 301 Seattle, WA 98119-2115
cawley_21@hotmail.com



mailto:cawley_21@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:cawley_21@hotmail.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: mkeeler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Keeler

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:10:59 PM

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

Mary Keeler

1102 NW 83rd St Seattle, WA 98117-3347
mkeeler@uw.edu
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From: thomasfleitz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas W Fleitz

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:11:13 PM

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

Thomas W Fleitz

861 Pin Oak Dr Taylorsville, KY 40071-9371
thomasfleitz@yahoo.com
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From: clstal.junk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Crystal Sn

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:12:32 PM

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

Crystal Sn

Olympia, WA 98502
clstal.junk@gmail.com
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From: segibbs58@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sue Gibbs

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:14:02 PM

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

Sue Gibbs

5322 46th Ave S Seattle, WA 98118-2316
segibbs58@gmail.com
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From: klang4678@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Langelier

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:15:13 PM

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

Karen Langelier

3613 A Saint Johns Ct Wilmington, NC 28403-4171
klang4678@gmail.com
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From: btlamb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Lamb

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:15:35 PM

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

Barbara Lamb

5017 Cedar Acres Ln Langley, WA 98260-9208
btlamb@whidbey.com
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From: katiemaiseburt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Giseburt

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:15:48 PM

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

Katherine Giseburt

647 Well Sammamish Pkwy NE Bellevue, WA 98008
katiemgiseburt@gmail.com
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From: vivwarwick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vivien Warwick

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:16:01 PM

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

Vivien Warwick

12253 4th Ave NW Seattle, WA 98177-4412
vivwarwick@gmail.com



mailto:vivwarwick@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:vivwarwick@gmail.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: duncan.a.mcallister@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Duncan McAllister

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:16:19 PM

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

Duncan McAllister

6311 22nd Ave NE Seattle, WA 98115-6919
duncan.a.mcallister@gmail.com
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From: frankbackusl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erank | Backus

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:18:02 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

The next 20 years is a critical time — to deny this is to deny science and common sense. Puget Sound Energy’s draft
2021 Integrated Resource Plan fails to align with 2019’s Clean Energy Transformation Act (CETA) requiring
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

Frank | Backus

450 NE 100th St Apt 624 Seattle, WA 98125-8028
frankbackusl@gmail.com
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From: annwolfe43@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Wolfe

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:18:45 PM

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

Ann Wolfe

6041 29th Ave NE Seattle, WA 98115-7201
annwolfe43@gmail.com
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From: jailoon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jai Boreen

To: Public Involvement (UTC)

Subject: As a PSE customer, | urge you to get green. We are running out of time. PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-
200305

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:50:38 AM

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

jai Boreen

9962 Rustic Ln Sedro Woolley, WA 98284-7504
jailoon@gmail.com
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From: knitterstar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarra Loew

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: Hold PSE to the law- IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:50:49 AM

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

Sarra Loew

124 Bellevue Ave E Seattle, WA 98102-5599
knitterstar@gmail.com
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From: merecologistO3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Meredith Pascual

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: It"s Time for PSE to Step Up and Be Held Accountable
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:55:59 AM

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

Meredith Pascual

608 Normandy Dr Bremerton, WA 98310-2928
merecologist03@gmail.com
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From: shary50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shary B

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:51:17 AM

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

Shary B

1950 Alaskan Way Seattle, WA 98101-1075
shary50@yahoo.com
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From: shishop@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Bishop

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:51:28 AM

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

Scott Bishop

1710 Giles Ave NW Olympia, WA 98502-4734
shishop@oly-wa.us



mailto:sbishop@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:sbishop@oly-wa.us

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: lloydmhedger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lloyd Hedger

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:51:44 AM

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

Lloyd Hedger

224 N G St Apt 405 Tacoma, WA 98403-2281
lloydmhedger@msn.com
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From: carlanncopps@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carlann Copps

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:53:59 AM

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

Carlann Copps

510 5th St Anacortes, WA 98221-1617
carlanncopps@gmail.com
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From: carla_saulter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carla Saulter

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:54:25 AM

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

Carla Saulter

186 26th Ave Seattle, WA 98122-6112
carla_saulter@hotmail.com
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From: westcat78@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott and Cathleen Weston

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:55:01 AM

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

Scott and Cathleen Weston

16660 N Right Fork Rd Hauser, ID 83854-5585
westcat78@gmail.com
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From: dex3703@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Dexheimer

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:55:56 AM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

PSE continues to prop up the dirtiest coal plant in the west, still plans to add gas power plants to its system, has
wasted a decade avoiding implementing meaningful demand response programs, and ignores our state’s greenhouse
gas reduction targets.

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

PSE’s initial draft of this critical 20-year plan including building and expanding fossil fuel infrastructure while
exploiting the cost cap loophole in the Energy Transformation Act should not be allowed.

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

As customers, by using and paying for PSE energy we are complicit in their malfesance, and we are demanding
better. We are also demanding more transparency in how PSE forecasts future energy demand, inquiry into the
validity of construction costs passed onto customers, and a public engagement process that facilitates customers and
stakeholders having an actual say in where our money goes and the implications of what powers our homes.

Sincerely,

Derek Dexheimer

1211 S Lucile St Unit C Seattle, WA 98108-2381
dex3703@gmail.com
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From: pnb3210@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Berland

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:56:51 AM

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

Paul Berland

625 Walnut Ave Elgin, IL 60123-7421
pnb3210@gmail.com
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From: ianjmccluskey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of lan McCluskey

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:57:00 AM

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

lan McCluskey

523 N French Ave Arlington, WA 98223-1218
ianjmccluskey@gmail.com
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From: BRANDON.JUHL @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brandon Juhl

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:57:29 AM

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

Brandon Juhl

1731 70th PI SE Everett, WA 98203-5268
BRANDON.JUHL@GMAIL.COM
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From: jpkemmick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JP_Kemmick

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:59:57 AM

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
JP Kemmick
jpkemmick@gmail.com
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From: eleanordowson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eleanor Dowson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:19:39 PM

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

Eleanor Dowson

2007 Mill Pointe Dr SE Mill Creek, WA 98012-4817
eleanordowson@comcast.net
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From: kathy.cowles@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Cowles

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:21:26 PM

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

For the sake of our children and their children, we must do better!

Sincerely,

Kathy Cowles

1102 E Republican St Seattle, WA 98102-5110
kathy.cowles@gmail.com
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From: easall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Sall

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:21:45 PM

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
utilities to be 80 percent carbon free by 2030, a minimum requirement for avoiding complete a climate catastrophe,
which we have seen in the past weeks in Texas begin to effect even the ability to provide power via natural gas.

Rather, we *MUST* significantly fast-forward our renewable energy and storage infrastructure and retire methane
and CO2 intensive power production as soon as possible, with the urgency that our lives depend on it (because they
do). This includes

retiring the Colstrip coal plant before 2025, and cancelling the Tacoma LNG and any other planned fossil gas plants,
expansions or pipelines.

As Washington’s largest utility, Puget Sound Energy should be proactively planning for and embracing the future
reality, not ignoring details out of convenience. Such acts of convenience by PSE will cost rate payers more in the
long run and endanger our lives.

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

Elizabeth Sall

4405 4th Ave NE Seattle, WA 98105-6106
easall@gmail.com



mailto:easall@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:easall@gmail.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: sabarbee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Barbee

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

Stephanie Barbee

PO Box 1746 Vashon, WA 98070-1746
sgbarbee@centurytel.net
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From: g.v.carpenter60@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregory Carpenter

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:22:06 PM

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

Gregory Carpenter

1992 Elger Bay Rd Pmb 52 Camano Island, WA 98282-8344
g.v.carpenter60@gmail.com



mailto:g.v.carpenter60@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:g.v.carpenter60@gmail.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: jaold@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of j g

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:23:32 PM

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
ig
jgold@hotmail.com
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From: thort@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of t t

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:23:50 PM

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
tt
thort@hotmail.com
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From: tlarson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of £ |

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:24:07 PM

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
tl
tlarson@hotmail.com
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From: kathy2ppartidawork@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Partida

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:25:09 PM

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

Kathy Partida

6180 93rd Ave SE Mercer Island, WA 98040-5046
kathy2ppartidawork@gmail.com
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From: clairerichardsrn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Claire Richards

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:25:20 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

I am a nursing scientist focused on studying the health impacts of climate change. The next 10-20 years are a critical
time — to deny this is to deny science and common sense. There is overwhelming scientific consensus that the
burning of fossil fuels has destabilized our climate and threatens to define the lives of children today. The Lancet
(one of the most impactful journals out there) has published numerous articles on the topic of climate change and
documenting the precariousness of our situation. Puget Sound Energy’s draft 2021 Integrated Resource Plan fails to
align with 2019’s Clean Energy Transformation Act (CETA) requiring utilities to be 80 percent carbon free by 2030,
which must be achieved by building more renewable energy and storage infrastructure sooner, retiring the Colstrip
coal plant before 2025, and cancelling the Tacoma LNG and any other planned fossil gas plants, expansions or
pipelines.

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
historically marginalized. It should also include an evaluation of the impacts of ongoing burning of fossil fuels on
future energy needs and power outages due to extreme weather events. This evaluation should span the project’s life
cycle impacts. Fossil fuel extraction and refining, including fossil gas, has a long and ugly history of harm through
land and resource theft; man camps that have been linked to the epidemic of missing and murdered Indigenous
women and the disruption of small communities; destruction of habitat and the ability to subsist off the land; and
processes that leave behind communities rocked by cancer, birth defects, and other serious health concerns. It’s time
to leave these practices in the past and invest in less harmful energy.

Although I do not live in a house that is serviced by PSE and never have been, their decisions dramatically affect my
life-- and ultimately we know that utilities are allowed to purchase energy from each other-- so we are all really
customers of PSE and we have a stake in the harm PSE’s energy plans cause to communities, climate, and future
generations: by using and paying for the energy we are complicit, and we are demanding better. However, even
though we've invested thousands of dollars into weatherizing our own home, our own energy reductions are
meaningless if large polluters like PSE are allowed to continue to go on with business as usual. We are demanding
more transparency in how PSE forecasts future energy demand (are they considering climate change and the decline
in snow pack, need for water for fish habitat?), inquiry into the validity of construction costs passed onto customers,
and a public engagement process that facilitates customers and stakeholders having an actual say in where our
money goes and the implications of what powers our homes.

Sincerely,

Claire Richards

12008 N Atlantic St Spokane, WA 99218-1961
clairerichardsrn@gmail.com
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From: buckyfarguhar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bucky Farquhar

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:25:35 PM

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

We don't have more time to dink around with your bottom line being more important than the quality of air that your
children and your and my grandchildren will have to live with. Money is no longer the only way to measure your
success. As a part of the PNW community you are responsible for the future. Do your part, create alternative plans
with clean energy.

Sincerely, Bucky Farquhar, MSS, CPCC

Sincerely,

Bucky Farquhar

4739 44th Ave SW Seattle, WA 98116-4480
buckyfarquhar@gmail.com
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From: gapenchoen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregory Penchoen

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:27:23 PM

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

Gregory Penchoen

7616 320th St S Roy, WA 98580-9731
gapenchoen@yahoo.com
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From: mboguske@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matthew Boguske

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:28:55 PM

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

Matthew Boguske

8500 148th Ave NE Apt B1005 Redmond, WA 98052-3495
mboguske@yahoo.com
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From: polly_freeman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Polly Freeman

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305: next 20 years will determine our future
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:31:48 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

The next 20 years are critical in the fight to save our planet from catastrophic climate change — to deny this is to
deny science and common sense. Puget Sound Energy’s draft 2021 Integrated Resource Plan fails to align with
2019’s Clean Energy Transformation Act (CETA) requiring utilities to be 80 percent carbon free by 2030, which
must be achieved by building more renewable energy and storage infrastructure sooner, retiring the Colstrip coal
plant before 2025, and cancelling the Tacoma LNG and any other planned fossil gas plants, expansions or pipelines.
This draft plan flies in the face of the law.

As Washington’s largest and most expensive energy utility, Puget Sound Energy is instrumental in helping our state
achieve its climate goals. To see PSE’s initial draft of this critical plan include building and expanding fossil fuel
infrastructure while exploiting the cost cap loophole in the Energy Transformation Act is frustrating and, truly,
terrifying; it denies the reality of how burning fossil fuels will imperil our environment. It should not be allowed to
stand.

Planning for future investments should address potential impacts on Treaty rights, communities already
experiencing health disparities and high levels of pollution, and communities that have been historically
marginalized. This evaluation should span the project’s life cycle impacts. Fossil fuel extraction and refining,
including fossil gas, has a long and ugly history of harm. It’s time to leave these practices in the past and invest in
less harmful energy. We can see the climate changing -- we MUST change course.

Thank you for your work

Sincerely,

Polly Freeman

201 NW 60th St Seattle, WA 98107-2036
polly_freeman@msn.com
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From: editor@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathryn Wilham

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE must comply with the law (Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305)
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:20:36 PM

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

When | moved from Seattle to Suquamish in 1999, I lost the best public utility company in the west. And was
forced into the PSE grid. Now 22 years later, we are all at a critical juncture in the future of this planet. And PSE is
planning to ignore reality. Their draft 2021 Integrated Resource Plan does not follow the Clean Energy
Transformation Act (CETA) requiring utilities to be 80% carbon free by 2030. | am signed on to receive the small
amount of clean green energy PSE offers. It is far from enough; PSE must build more renewable energy and storage
infrastructure now, close the Colstrip coal plant, and cancel the Tacoma LNG and their participation in any other
planned fossil gas plants, expansions, or pipelines.

I live on the Suquamish reservation, and my Tribal neighbors have educated me intensively on the dangers
continuing down the path we have been on the past 60+years. Planning for future investments should involve
analyzes of potential impacts on Treaty rights, communities already experiencing health disparities and high levels
of pollution, and communities that have been historically marginalized. This evaluation should span the project’s
life cycle impacts. Fossil fuel extraction and refining, including fossil gas, has a long and ugly history of harm
through land and resource theft; man camps that have been linked to the epidemic of missing and murdered
Indigenous women and the disruption of small communities; destruction of habitat and the ability to subsist off the
land; and processes that leave behind communities rocked by cancer, birth defects, and other serious health
concerns. It’s time to leave these practices in the past and invest in less harmful energy. As an unwilling customer of
this corporation, Il have a stake in the harm PSE’s energy plans cause to communities, climate, and future
generations.

I also want you to make sure there is more transparency in how PSE forecasts future energy demand, inquiry into
the validity of construction costs passed onto customers, and a public engagement process that facilitates customers
and stakeholders having an actual say in where our money goes and the implications of what powers our homes.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Wilham

PO Box 648 Suquamish, WA 98392-0648
editor@aqueductpress.com
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From: rdare2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Opfermann

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:11:49 PM

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

Time to commit to creating our future through renewable sources. Now!

Sincerely,

William Opfermann

1402 22nd St NE Unit 216 Auburn, WA 98002-1003
rdare2@yahoo.com
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From: mmcminnl8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paula McMinn

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:12:35 PM

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

Paula McMinn

2
mmcminnl18@gmail.com
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From: cadevo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Devoss

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:12:36 PM

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

Carol Devoss

1003 Ash St St Charles, IL 60174-4116
cadevo@gmail.com
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From: westwater99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Eastland

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP input from very concerned customer
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:14:41 PM

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

Chris Eastland

5613 NE 200th PI Kenmore, WA 98028-3112
westwater99@yahoo.com
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From: barbarajosteen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara O"Steen

To: Public Involvement (UTC)

Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305 | have children and grandchilden! | want them to have a planet
where they can BREATHE!

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:45:54 PM

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

Barbara O'Steen

4364 SW Cloverdale St Seattle, WA 98136-2406
barbarajosteen@yahoo.com
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From: politics@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Lampi

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:31:00 PM

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

Michael Lampi

2667 170th Ave SE Bellevue, WA 98008-5516
politics@lampi.us
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From: reinattemann@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rein Attemann

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:33:23 PM

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

Rein Attemann

REIN Seattle, WA 98117
reinattemann@yahoo.com
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From: thuja8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Wilson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:33:26 PM

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

As Washington’s largest energy utility, Puget Sound Energy will be instrumental to determining if our state can
achieve its climate goals. To see PSE’s initial draft of this critical 20-year plan include building and expanding fossil
fuel infrastructure while exploiting the cost cap loophole in the Energy Transformation Act is frustrating and
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

Sharon Wilson

3240 NE 96th St Seattle, WA 98115-2528
thuja8@comcast.net
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From: beshelby@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of BC Shelby

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:33:50 PM

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

BC Shelby

1040 NW 10th Ave Apt 525 Portland, OR 97209-3464
bcshelby@gmail.com
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From: dirobinson66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of d robinson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:34:32 PM

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

Any further thoughts of continuing infrastructure and exploration projects for fossil fuels will be found in a future
court of law to be a genocide against humanity for failure to protect humanity from climate crisis! Does PSE want
the label of ECOCIDE added to its portfolio or the label of helping enact the GREEN NEW DEAL?

Sincerely,

d robinson

PO Box 151 Curlew, WA 99118-0151
dirobinson66@yahoo.com
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From: jeannieishu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeannie Shu

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:36:35 PM

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

Jeannie Shu

1058 E Lynn St Seattle, WA 98102-4060
jeannieishu@gmail.com
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From: arahamgolbuff@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Graham Golbuff

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:36:36 PM

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

Graham Golbuff

Seattle, WA 98144
grahamgolbuff@gmail.com
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From: janetmwynne@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Wynne

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:36:57 PM

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

Janet Wynne

607 Pleasant Bay Rd Bellingham, WA 98229-8976
janetmwynne@gmail.com
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From: jaredchowe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jared Howe

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:37:23 PM

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

Jared Howe

4107 Martin Luther King Jr Way S Seattle, WA 98108-1684
jaredchowe@gmail.com
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From: leavmeb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne P.

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:40:43 PM

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

Please set yourselves a high bar and become standard bearers for the rest of the Country- Keep that s*** in the
ground

Sincerely,
Anne P.
leavmeb@gmail.com
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From: alecconnon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alec Connon

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:43:23 PM

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

Alec Connon

5131 S Mead St Seattle, WA 98118-2934
alecconnon@gmail.com
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From: psychomachia.arts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vanessa Skantze

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:43:47 PM

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
Vanessa Skantze
psychomachia.arts@gmail.com
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From: jbluhm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judy Bluhm

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:44:00 PM

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

Judy Bluhm

10720 Auburn, WA 98092
jbluhm@comcast.net
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From: bclark@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of robert clark

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:44:05 PM

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

robert clark

2825 SW Elmer Nelson Ln Grants Pass, OR 97527
bclark@iserv.net
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From: machonel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Mach

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:44:43 PM

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

Alex Mach

7616 37th St W University Place, WA 98466-3205
machonel@mac.com
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From: kerichter100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Richter

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:45:20 PM

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

Karen Richter

4115 SW Arroyo Dr Seattle, WA 98146-1662
kerichterl00@gmail.com
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From: khendrickson33@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristi Hendrickson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:48:16 PM

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

Kristi Hendrickson

2103 29th Ave S Seattle, WA 98144-4856
khendrickson33@yahoo.com
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From: acutherapeutics@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Zizza

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:49:22 PM

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
actual say in where our money goes and the implications of what powers our homes. We have very little time to
limit the impact of climate change upon our communities and the larger environment and must take bold and
decisive actions now that move us away from fossil fuels as the source of our energy needs. PSE must show a
commitment and clear plan to do just that in their energy provision plans for the near future.

Sincerely,

Daniel Zizza

7727 9th Ave NW Seattle, WA 98117-4106
acutherapeutics@gmail.com
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From: patrickroach@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patrick Roach

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:52:38 PM

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

Patrick Roach

Shoreline, WA 98133
patrickroach@gmail.com
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From: margaret.mbn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Beramann-Ness

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:52:56 PM

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
Margaret Bergmann-Ness
margaret.mbn@gmail.com
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From: lorrainehartmann@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lorraine Hartmann

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:53:03 PM

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

Come on now, leaders. We should be leading the country in cleaning up our skies and water and lungs from climate
change pollution. Do your part as responsible Commissioners and hold PGE to a higher standard.

Sincerely,

Lorraine Hartmann

10627 Durland Ave NE Seattle, WA 98125-6943
lorrainehartmann@comcast.net
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From: Z1lpan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Pan

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 12:57:46 PM

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

Michael Pan

5510 N Morgan St Apt 303 Alexandria, VA 22312-5567
71lpan@cua.edu
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From: xsecretsx@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Mulcare

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:03:31 PM

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

James Mulcare

1110 Benjamin St Clarkston, WA 99403-2576
xsecretsx@cableone.net
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From: diane.paul@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Paul

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:04:17 PM

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

Diane Paul

76 Donahey Rd Coupeville, WA 98239-9633
diane.paul@broadstripe.net
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From: Z1lpan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Pan

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:04:59 PM

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
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From: ben@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Sibelman

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:06:11 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

The next 20 years are a critical time for climate action — to deny this is to deny science and common sense. Puget
Sound Energy’s draft 2021 Integrated Resource Plan fails to align with 2019’s Clean Energy Transformation Act
(CETA) requiring utilities to be 80 percent carbon free by 2030, which must be achieved by building more
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
Transformation Act is frustrating and terrifying; it should not be allowed to stand.

Planning for future investments should involve an equity evaluation that analyzes potential impacts on treaty rights,
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
the past and invest in clean, safe energy sources.

As customers, members of my community have a stake in the harm PSE’s energy plans cause to communities,
climate, and future generations: by using and paying for the energy we are complicit, but we have no choice thanks
to the utility monopoly, so we are demanding better from our provider. We are also demanding more transparency in
how PSE forecasts future energy demand, inquiry into the validity of construction costs passed onto customers, and
a public engagement process that facilitates customers and stakeholders having an actual say in where our money
goes and the implications of what powers our homes.

Sincerely,

Benjamin Sibelman

6410 S Ryan St Seattle, WA 98178-2323
ben@bensibelman.info
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From: robertoberon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Marino

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:06:32 PM

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

Robert Marino

WA
robertoberon@gmail.com
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From: hannah.lindellsmith@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hannah Lindell-Smith

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:08:25 PM

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

Hannah Lindell-Smith

Seattle, WA
hannah.lindellsmith@gmail.com
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From: kimcozzetto@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Maynard

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:09:44 PM

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
Kim Maynard
kimcozzetto@yahoo.com
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From: Iflanaganski@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lucy Flanagan

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:09:51 PM

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

I am a customer of yours. Natural gas is my only source of energy. | am poised to switch to solar, and will switch to
electric power immediately to keep warm while | complete the transition. Because of your disregard for the State’s
climate goals and CETA.

Sincerely,

Lucy Flanagan

12030 4th Ave NW # A Seattle, WA 98177-4519
Iflanaganski@gmail.com



mailto:lflanaganski@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:lflanaganski@gmail.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: Inkeenan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leslie Keenan

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305; PSE can do better!
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:59:02 PM

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

Leslie Keenan

17005 77th PI W Edmonds, WA 98026-5025
Inkeenan@pacbell.net
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From: joannapmattson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joanna Mattson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: URGENT - The time has come to do the right thing. PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:59:15 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,
It's time to prioritize the generations of Washingtonians who will come after we are long dead.

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

Joanna Mattson

Seattle, WA 98119
joannapmattson@gmail.com
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From: safetywork46@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dennis Smith

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:56:20 PM

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

Dennis Smith

5723 Schornbush Rd Deming, WA 98244-9222
safetywork46@gmail.com
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From: samaraalmonte@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Samara Almonte

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:58:45 PM

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

Samara Almonte

Lynnwood, WA 98087
samaraalmonte@thurstonclimateaction.org
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From: catharren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Catherine Adams

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:24:35 PM

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

Catherine Adams

7903 8th Ave S Seattle, WA 98108-4319
catharren@live.com
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From: angiemccullagh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angela McCullagh

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:25:13 PM

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

Angela McCullagh

2409 NW Blue Ridge Dr Seattle, WA 98177-5431
angiemccullagh@yahoo.com
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From: trina.cooper@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Trina Cooper

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:29:25 PM

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

Trina Cooper

2239 SW 331st St Seattle, WA 98106
trina.cooper@gmail.com
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From: artipaul@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Gast

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:47:55 PM

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

Paul Gast

755 32nd Ave Seattle, WA 98122-5121
artipaul@yahoo.com
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From: elizabeth.watts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Watts

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:50:37 PM

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

Elizabeth Watts

513 SE 27th Way Boynton Beach, FL 33435-8904
elizabeth.watts@verizon.net
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From: emilybuffi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Buffi

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:51:00 PM

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

Emily Buffi

2636 E Aloha St Seattle, WA 98112-4122
emilybuffi@gmail.com
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From: eddiearvon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eddie Griffiths

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:54:10 PM

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

I CONCUR. Washington has zero possibility of a sustainable future if our state does not commit 100% to a GND
NOW.

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
Eddie Griffiths
eddiearvon@gmail.com
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From: spacespider@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rod Tharp

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:54:24 PM

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

Rod Tharp

1231 Miller Ave NE Olympia, WA 98506-3382
spacespider@earthlink.net
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From: timothy.j.hargrave@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Hargrave

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:55:45 PM

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

IT IS SHAMEFUL THAT YOU LOOK AT THE STATE'S CARBON REDUCTION TARGETS AS A GAME,
ESPECIALLY SINCE YOU ARE A REGULATED UTILITY THAT CAN PASS ON COSTS. WHAT ARE YOU
DOING TO ENSURE YOUR GRANDCHILDREN INHERIT A LIVABLE PLANET?

Sincerely,

Tim Hargrave

19025 37th Ave NE Lake Forest Park, WA 98155-2717
timothy.j.hargrave@gmail.com



mailto:timothy.j.hargrave@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:timothy.j.hargrave@gmail.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: rkaibson38@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rev.Richard Gibson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:01:37 PM

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

Rev. Richard Gibson

18808 68th Ave W Lynnwood, WA 98036-4105
rkgibson38@gmail.com
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From: elyette_w@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of elyette weinstein

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:06:07 PM

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

elyette weinstein

5000 Orvas Ct SE Olympia, WA 98501-4765
elyette_w@yahoo.com
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From: lynnewashton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynne Ashton

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:07:20 PM

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

Lynne Ashton

PO Box 138 Indianola, WA 98342-0138
lynnewashton@gmail.com
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From: ruthpick72@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ruth Pickering

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:10:24 PM

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

Ruth Pickering

PO Box 1147 Fall City, WA 98024-1147
ruthpick72@gmail.com
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From: sbrodersen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shelley Brodersen

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:11:14 PM

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

Shelley Brodersen

16725 15th Ave NW Shoreline, WA 98177-3842
sbrodersen@mac.com
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From: hleshaw@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hannah Leshaw

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:11:36 PM

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

Hannah Leshaw

833 Courtlandt Ave Bronx, NY 10451-4368
hleshaw@gmail.com
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From: J14lLion@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leo Kucewicz

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:13:31 PM

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

Leo Kucewicz

201 Black Walnut Dr Phoenixville, PA 19460-4856
J14Lion@Gmail.com
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From: Melvin_Mackey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melvin Mackey

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:14:27 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

Puget Sound Energy’s draft 2021 Integrated Resource Plan fails to align with 2019°s Clean Energy Transformation
Act (CETA) requiring utilities to be 80 percent carbon free by 2030. This must be achieved by building more
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
Transformation Act is frustrating and disheartening. It must not stand.

Planning for future investments must involve an equity evaluation that analyzes potential impacts on Treaty rights,
communities already experiencing health disparities and high levels of pollution, and communities that have been
historically marginalized. This evaluation must span the project’s life cycle impacts. Fossil fuel extraction and
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

As a customer, | have a stake in the harm PSE’s energy plans cause to communities, climate, and future generations:
by using and paying for the energy | am complicit, and | am demanding better. | also demand more transparency in
how PSE forecasts future energy demand, inquiry into the validity of construction costs passed onto customers, and
a public engagement process that facilitates customers and stakeholders having an actual say in where our money
goes and the implications of what powers our homes.

It's time to get with the program for renewable en energy.

Sincerely,

Melvin Mackey

24430 Old Mill Rd SW Vashon, WA 98070-7547
Melvin_Mackey@Hotmail.com
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From: sodrage@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Soraya Drage

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:19:01 PM

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

Soraya Drage

1825 32nd Ave Seattle, WA 98122-3321
sodrage@northwestschool.org
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From: tia.pearson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of tia pearson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:31:28 PM

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

tia pearson

310 N Cane St Wahiawa, HI 96786-2163
tia.pearson@gmail.com
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From: georgeeanc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Keefe

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:32:16 PM

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
Transformation Act is frustrating and worrisome; it should not be allowed to stand. My children and grandchildren,
as well as yours, deserve better.

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
George Keefe
georgeeanc@gmail.com
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From: cougarcreek7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sammy Low

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:38:28 PM

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

Sammy Low

20420 Marine Dr Apt P2 Stanwood, WA 98292-7843
cougarcreek7@gmail.com
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From: kevingal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Gallagher

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:39:43 PM

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

Kevin Gallagher
Seattle, WA 98155
kevingal@uw.edu
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From: divifran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laureen France

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:42:08 PM

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
refining, including fossil gas, has a long and ugly history of harm through land and resource theft; destruction of
habitat and the ability to subsist off the land; and processes that leave behind communities rocked by cancer, birth
defects, and other serious health concerns. It’s time to leave these practices in the past and invest in less harmful
energy.

As customers, we have a stake in the harm PSE’s energy plans cause to communities, climate, and future
generations: by using and paying for the energy we are complicit, and we are demanding better. We need more
transparency into how PSE forecasts future energy demand. We should have an inquiry into the validity of
construction costs passed onto customers, and a public engagement process that facilitates customers and
stakeholders having an actual say in where our money goes and the implications of what powers our homes.

If we care -- really care -- about the generations following behind us, we must change how we power our homes,
transportation and our industries.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Laureen France

4007 32nd Ave W Seattle, WA 98199-1652
divifran@comcast.net
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From: siena.ezekiel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Siena Ezekiel

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:47:47 PM

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

Siena Ezekiel

Seattle, WA 98106
siena.ezekiel@gmail.com
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From: dsbened@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Benedict

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:50:03 PM

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

Derek Benedict

709 212th PI SW Lynnwood, WA 98036-8606
dsbened@frontier.com
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From: hendersonrandy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randall Henderson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:50:42 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

As an ordained retired United Methodist Christian minister who grew up in western Washington and pastored
churches in Washington state for 38 years, | pray for and urge you Commissioners to search your hearts and minds,
instead of your and others' short-term profit wallets, bank accounts, investment portfolios and corporate donors, and
stop the suicidally dangerous, and | believe ethically and spiritually immoral, construction of the Tacoma LNG plant
and any other fossil gas plants, terminals, expansions, or pipelines PERMANENTLY. These projects are truly
against your and your family's own best interest, not to mention against future generations and the whole of Creation
itself, of which we are all a part, and for which we are all responsible. Their disproportionate destructive impact on
First people communities' resources, lands and lives; Black and Brown communities; and the poor and vulnerable is
unconscionable! This offense against all God-given life must stop now.

Please read the following statement carefully with your moral compass, conscience, and intelligence fully engaged:

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

THANK YOU.

Sincerely,

Randall Henderson

8223 Mossy Rock Ave NE Lacey, WA 98516-6652
hendersonrandy@comcast.net
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From: cindy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of cindy hoyt

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:52:03 PM

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

cindy hoyt

8930 SW 216th St Vashon, WA 98070-6724
cindy@greaterradio.com
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From: aclinde73@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ashley Lindell

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:54:56 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

I am a Washington State resident, a family practice physician and a parent. | am writing to you concerning Puget
Sound Energy's draft 2021 Integrated Resource Plan. The next 20 years are a critical time — to deny this is to deny
science and common sense. Puget Sound Energy’s draft 2021 Integrated Resource Plan fails to align with 2019’s
Clean Energy Transformation Act (CETA) requiring utilities to be 80 percent carbon free by 2030, which must be
achieved by building more renewable energy and storage infrastructure sooner, retiring the Colstrip coal plant before
2025, and cancelling the Tacoma LNG and any other planned fossil gas plants, expansions or pipelines.

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

Ashley Lindell

4842 50th Ave SW Seattle, WA 98116-4327
aclinde73@gmail.com
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From: dickandpat3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adina Parsley

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:54:59 PM

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

Adina Parsley

20420 Marine Dr Apt P2 Stanwood, WA 98292-7843
dickandpat3@gmail.com



mailto:dickandpat3@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:dickandpat3@gmail.com

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: PKIM920@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PAUL KIM

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:15:47 PM

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
PAUL KIM
PKIM920@GMAIL.COM
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From: connieflateboe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Constance Knudsen

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:16:22 PM

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
Constance Knudsen
connieflateboe@yahoo.com
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From: tplux@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Lux

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:18:31 PM

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

Tom Lux

17502 47th Ave NE Lake Forest Park, WA 98155-4304
tplux@comcast.net
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From: tellmeri@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of meredith berlin

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:21:10 PM

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

meredith berlin

12516 37th Ave NE Seattle, WA 98125-4655
tellmeri@msn.com
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From: fshal933@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erances Hall

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:22:15 PM

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

Frances Hall

4631 S Othello St Seattle, WA 98118-3848
fshal933@gmail.com
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From: christy2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of christy bear

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:23:46 PM

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

christy bear

14150 NE 20th St # 315 Bellevue, WA 98007-3700
christy2@softbear.com
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From: burksal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sally Burke

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:26:23 PM

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

Sally Burke

WA
burksal@yahoo.com
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From: wisemiser9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Isaac Ehrlich

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:27:59 PM

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

Isaac Ehrlich

820 Springtree Ln West Linn, OR 97068-5177
wisemiserd@gmail.com
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From: pmasiac@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marcel Liberge

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:28:55 PM

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

Marcel Liberge

11020 N Applegate Rd Grants Pass, OR 97527-9471
pmasiac@yahoo.com
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From: onepreciousl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tricia Dillard

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:35:07 PM

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

Tricia Dillard

18501 SE Newport Way Unit K343 Issaquah, WA 98027-9067
onepreciousl@comcast.net



mailto:oneprecious1@everyactioncustom.com

mailto:oneprecious1@comcast.net

mailto:PubInvolve@utc.wa.gov




From: mark@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Vossler

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:36:53 PM

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

Mark Vossler

12945 64th Ave NE Kirkland, WA 98034-5705
mark@wpsr.org
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From: jilleckhart@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jill Eckhart

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:38:39 PM

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

Jill Eckhart

10271 134th PI NE Kirkland, WA 98033-4741
jilleckhart@yahoo.com
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From: baytime@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charlotte Wells

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:46:29 PM

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

Charlotte Wells

4607 Holcomb St Port Townsend, WA 98368-2129
baytime@mac.com
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From: sherndon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra L.Herndon

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:52:37 PM

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

Sandra L. Herndon

1416 Springwood Ave NE Olympia, WA 98506-3447
sherndon@hctc.com
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From: aberger73@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Berger

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:52:47 PM

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

Alex Berger

8015 Greenwood Ave N Apt 201 Seattle, WA 98103-4240
aberger73@hotmail.com
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From: sedewitt4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan DeWitt

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:55:31 PM

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

Susan DeWitt

325 Twin Lake Dr Largo, FL 33770-2836
sedewitt4d@gmail.com
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From: vanaluane@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of vana spear

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:56:48 PM

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

vana spear

1805 204th PI SW Lynnwood, WA 98036-7906
vanaluane@yahoo.com
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From: webwalk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of webster walker

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:01:27 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

I am a PSE customer and ratepayer. More importantly, | am also alive on this planet at this time, and i ask you to
hear me, and respond to the climate crisis with the attention and gravity that your company's position in this crisis
demands.

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

webster walker

5303 16th Ave S Seattle, WA 98108-2344
webwalk@riseup.net
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From: markhennon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Hennon

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:02:10 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

Please stop gas, aka “natural gas” aka METHANE. Because methane from fracking and elsewhere heats us up and
destroys us more than carbon dioxide.

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

Mark Hennon

2333 N 57th St Seattle, WA 98103-5943
markhennon@icloud.com
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From: iorionicole@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of NICOLE I0RIO

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:04:48 PM

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

NICOLE IORIO

15517 Meridian Ave N Shoreline, WA 98133-6038
iorionicole@gmail.com
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From: rosemarytrimmer72@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rosemary Trimmer

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:07:25 PM

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

Rosemary Trimmer

19115 14th Ct NW Shoreline, WA 98177-2756
rosemarytrimmer72@gmail.com
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From: bjudy90@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Butler

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:08:33 PM

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

Judith Butler

140 Monarch View Ln Hope, ID 83836-9673
bjudy90@yahoo.com
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From: daendvil@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Gendvil

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:10:40 PM

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

Derek Gendvil

9030 W Sahara Ave # 360 Las Vegas, NV 89117-5744
dgendvil@gmail.com
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From: vontver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Louis Vontver

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:11:48 PM

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

Consider the deep ocean hydrates of CO2 and methane, which contains unknown gigatons of these greenhouse
gases, which are released if the oceans get warm enough. It has already started and we cannot control it.

We must stop using fossil fuels as our energy source. Why not try hydrogen?.
Sincerely,

Louis Vontver
vontver@comecast.net
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From: fieldelements@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Mckenzie

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:12:29 PM

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

Diane Mckenzie

718 Hull Ave Port Orchard, WA 98366-4731
fieldelements@gmail.com
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From: nate@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nate Hildebrand

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:16:00 PM

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

Nate Hildebrand

235 NE Ivy St Portland, OR 97212-2041
nate@innategraphix.com
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From: reidasmith2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Reid Smith

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:16:14 PM

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

Reid Smith

6402 9th Ave NE Seattle, WA 98115-5532
reidasmith2@gmail.com
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From: falkdb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Falk

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:18:27 PM

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

Diane Falk

PO Box 151 Marysville, WA 98270-0151
falkdb@frontier.com
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From: evr_green@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Watson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:21:32 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,

I have lived in Washington State all my long life. | have always thought it was the American way to always strive
for something better,

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

Jeffrey Watson

13523 248th Ave SE Issaquah, WA 98027-7352
evr_green@msn.com
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From: liandpm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Holcomb

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:21:41 PM

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

Peter Holcomb

2332 E Hemmi Rd Bellingham, WA 98226-9536
ljandpm@gmail.com
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From: kimarieoverall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marie Overall

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: Climate Projection
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 2:26:12 PM

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

Marie Overall

3165 S 500 E Salt Lake City, UT 84106-1238
kimarieoverall@gmail.com
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From: aspenlb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marilyn Subala

To: Public Involvement (UTC)

Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305 - Make PSE comply with the Law and align with CETA
requirements!

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:38:28 PM

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

Marilyn Subala

18119 NE 100th Ct Redmond, WA 98052-3261
aspenlb@msn.com
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From: darlingem2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Darling

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: Please think about our future! PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:08:57 PM

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

Emily Darling

2047 24th Ave E Seattle, WA 98112-3036
darlingem2@gmail.com
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From: dell.goldsmith@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dell Goldsmith

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:37:30 PM

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

Dell Goldsmith

7150 SW Newton PI Portland, OR 97225-2047
dell.goldsmith@gmail.com
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From: bbstvnsnl5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Stevenson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:38:36 PM

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

Barbara Stevenson

23851 SE 98th PI Issaquah, WA 98027-8335
bbstvnsn15@gmail.com
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From: adam.charles.rose@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adam Rose

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:41:48 PM

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
Adam Rose
adam.charles.rose@gmail.com
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From: jwilfing12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Wilfing

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:45:53 PM

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

Janice Wilfing

1919 Perkins Dr Springfield, OH 45505-3519
jwilfingl2@gmail.com
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From: heyzoe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Zoe Stadler

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:47:17 PM

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

Zoe Stadler

8844 Interlake Ave N Seattle, WA 98103-4030
heyzoe@gmail.com
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From: mikeconlan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Conlan

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:51:50 PM

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
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From: nicoeli3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Nelson

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:55:56 PM

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

Katherine Nelson

9445 S 232nd St Kent, WA 98031-3166
nicoeli3@yahoo.com
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From: jfriesem@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judy Friesem

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:04:04 PM

External Email
Dear UTC Commissioners,
Climate Change is a catastrophe happening right now, showing up with more intensity every year.

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
Transformation Act is frustrating and VERY worrisome; it should not be allowed to stand.

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

Judy Friesem

353 Wallace Way NE Bainbridge Island, WA 98110-2846
jfriesem@gmail.com
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From: amyc.theobald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Theobald

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:05:23 PM

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

Amy Theobald

717 18th Ave E Seattle, WA 98112-3927
amyc.theobald@gmail.com
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From: nanabremer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jill Bremer

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:06:48 PM

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

Jill Bremer

3505 Central St SE Apt 2 Olympia, WA 98501-3680
nanabremer@gmail.com
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From: tracyjouellette@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tracy Ouellette

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:09:15 PM

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

Tracy Ouellette

14078 Mactaggart Ave Bow, WA 98232-9246
tracyjouellette@gmail.com
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From: mjlangelan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of M.Langelan

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:12:28 PM

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

M. Langelan

7215 Chestnut St Chevy Chase, MD 20815-4051
mjlangelan@gmail.com
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From: cwrong@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cindy Wright

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:13:51 PM

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

Cindy Wright

9005 185th PI SE Snohomish, WA 98296-8269
cwrong@comcast.net
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From: coficat24@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elena Rumiantseva

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:20:43 PM

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

Elena Rumiantseva

8051 20th Ave NE Seattle, WA 98115-4405
coficat24@yahoo.com
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From: mennebl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Menne

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:23:21 PM

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

Barbara Menne

1415 N Anderson St Tacoma, WA 98406-6919
mennebl@outlook.com
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From: jeanschwinberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Schwinberg

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:26:47 PM

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

Jean Schwinberg

4538 18th Ave NE Apt 8D Seattle, WA 98105-4230
jeanschwinberg@yahoo.com
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From: cyndy.bratz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Bratz

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:30:05 PM

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

As a Washington state citizen, | have a stake in the harm PSE’s energy plans cause to communities, climate, and
future generations: | am demanding better. | am also demanding more transparency in how PSE forecasts future
energy demand, inquiry into the validity of construction costs passed onto customers, and a public engagement
process that facilitates customers and stakeholders having an actual say in where our money goes and the
implications of what powers our homes.

Sincerely,

Cynthia Bratz

725 Franklin St Port Townsend, WA 98368-5813
cyndy.bratz@gmail.com
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From: ellenepstein@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Epstein

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: PSE IRP, Dockets UE-2003044 and UG-200305
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:35:17 PM

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

Ellen Epstein

1931 4th St Bremerton, WA 98337-1003
ellenepstein@yahoo.com
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